East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

October 14, 2024

MEETING: Called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Shawn Golabowski.

PRESENT: Morgan Lese, Brian O'Leary, Rosemary Martin, Loreli Urbaniak, Brandon Urbaniak, Ryan Ledin, Jamie Golabowski, Lindsey Phillips, Michele Kniep, Michelle Schaefer, Shawn Golabowski, David Murphy, Laura Cesar

REMOTE ATTENDEES: Wyatt Jentz

INTRODUCTIONS: All attendees introduced themselves

NEW MEMBERS: Lifetime memberships - Aaron & Jamie Bogie, Kitty & Raymond Anderson, Jennifer Kelley, Ryan & Jenny Ledin, Loreli & Brandon Urbaniak

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the September report. Michelle Schaefer seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for September consisted of \$7,307 from concessions, \$1,750 from Hall of Fame Donations and \$3,950 from Hall of Fame ticket sales. Expenses for September consisted of \$5,804 for concessions, \$1,464 for administration, \$4,219 for the Hall of Fame, \$200 for the golf outing, and \$3,223 for the boys JV Basketball jerseys. Shawn Golabowski motioned to approve the September report. Michele Kniep seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS:

Shawn Golabowski has \$240 in receipts for the Culver's custard for the concession stand. Debbie Hodges motioned to reimburse him. Laura Cesar seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

Tricia Harris has requested the Kiwanis payment for working football concessions. This has previously been approved.

Riley Parsons from Key Club requested a donation to the Halloween Bash. Rosemary Martin motioned to donate \$300 to the event. Shawn Golabowski seconded. All in favor. Motion Carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Hall of Fame Recap: Debbie Hodges shared that the inductees were introduced at halftime during the Homecoming football game. The banquet at Alpine Valley was very well received. The expenses were covered and the additional funds will help kick off next year's event. The committee will be working towards building a Wall of Fame. Thank you to the committee who put this event together.
- 2. Community Cookout Recap: There were 37 preorders, 30 walk-ins, and 50 football players and cheerleaders. Next year we should consider moving it to 5-6:30pm.
- 3. Booster Club Sign Above Outdoor Stand: The image for the new sign was approved.
- 4. Fall Concessions Update: David Murphy shared that fall concessions went well. They sold a lot of products and the card readers were helpful. The Middle School Cross Country team was very

appreciative that they were able to have concessions at their two events.

- 5. Sports Passes for Concessions Chairs: The passes can be obtained from Brian O'Leary.
- 6. Freezer for Concessions: Shawn Golabowski will ask Culver's if they would be willing to donate a small freezer.
- 7. Raffle License: This has been tabled until the next meeting.
- 8. Golf Outing: The committee will be meeting on October 28.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Winter Sports
 - Concessions Chairs: Girls Basketball and Boys Basketball have chairs, wrestling does not yet.
 - SignUp Genius: Morgan will add winter sports. Debbie motioned to spend up to \$300 to upgrade the subscription. Shawn Golabowski seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.
 - Parent Meetings: Dates have not been determined. Morgan will highlight how we spend our funds.
- 2. Students Working Concessions: The bylaws state that students can work concessions, with the exception of cooking, with an adult present.
- 3. Wi-Fi Bridge in Concession Stand: Brian O'Leary asked if there is any interest in spending \$2,700 to get Wi-Fi in the concession stand. After discussion, the group decided to pass on this opportunity.
- 4. Window Clings: Debbie Hodges ordered the window clings 3 years ago. The group may consider reordering clings or ordering magnets.
- 5. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, November 4, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 805.

Debbie Hodges motioned to adjourn. Rosemary Martin seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar